@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

September 5, 2019

Jason Burkey

Oldcastle SW Group Inc. dba United Companies
2273 River Road

Grand Junction, CO 81505

RE: Acceptance of 45-Day Extension for Succession of Operator Incomplete Applications, Permit No.
M-2008-022, Breeze Basin Sand and Gravel Pit

Dear Mr. Burkey

On September 4, 2019 the Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety (Division) received your
extension request for submittal of incomplete documents for the completion of the Succession of
Operator applications submitted in June 12, 2019 for the above mentioned permit.

Your extension request is approved for an additional 45-days. Completeness documents are due by
October 21, 2019. If the application is not deemed complete by October 21, 2019 your request may be
denied. Please see the attached copy of the previously sent Notice of Incompleteness.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
Amy Yeldell at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO
80203. Direct contact can be made by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext. 8183 or via email at amy.yeldell @
state.co.us

Sincerely,

e

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec:

Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, Grand Junction DRMS
Gabriel Benvenuti, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS
Scottie Tate, Administrative Assistant Ill, DRMS
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COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

June 13, 2019

Mr. Jason Burkey

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies
2273 River Road

Grand Junction, CO 81505

RE: Breeze Basin Sand & Gravel Pit Permit M-2008-022, Incomplete Application for
Transfer of Permit and Succession of Operators, SO-01

Dear Mr. Burkey,

On June 13, 2019, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application
Form for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from 4B Land & Livestock
LLC to Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies, Permit M-2008-022.

The following items are incomplete for the application to be processed:
1. Structure Agreements for the fence and powerline(see instructions)

Please provide the above original documents by August 12, 2019. All completed permit
documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer of
Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application will be
denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are not
received. Please contact me in the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any
questions at (970) 254-8511.

Sincerely,

Scottic Tate for
Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7014 2120 0001 7869 8190
Return Receipt Requested

Enclosures

Cc: Travis Marshall, Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Scott R. Brennise, 4B Land & Livestock LLC
Jason Burkey, via email: jason.burkey@na.crh.com
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